
Message 

From: Fielder, JP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipient si | 
Sent: 24/02/2021 12:39:24 

To: Streett, Mary [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cr nn | 
cc: Hicks, Joshua [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= nnn Ferrari, Alexis 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/c 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cr San 
Subject: for awareness: Summary of our ACP meeting 

  ; Harrison, Tara 

  Hupp, Erin 

Mary, 
  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 
  

JP 

  

   

  

From: Hicks, Joshua bp.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 6:27 PM 

To: Fielder, JP Lp all Baldino, Megan (2 bp .com> 

Cc: Cochrane, Phil bp.com>; Hupp, Erin EEE bp.com> 

Subject: Summary of our ACP meeting 

Erin and | briefed ACP a few hours ago on bp’s new direction, and they provided some updates from their end. 

I’ll start with the news. 

Updates from ACP: 
  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Any other ideas? They’re hoping a mixed-portfolio member such as bp will consider doing an op-ed (either on our own 

or with them) talking about what happened in Texas, what lessons we can take away for the future of energy and power 

grids, and what we’re working toward with our ambition. 

e | told them we could discuss internally and get back to them, but | also mentioned that we’ve been inclined to 

stay out of the fray on this issue. 

About our presentation: | used a shortened version of our “stump speech” slide deck to explain our purpose, ambitions 

and strategy, after which Erin summarized where things stand with our wind and solar portfolios and provided some 

additional details on how we’re looking to expand in those spaces. 
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ACP feedback: Stacey and Greg sounded excited about bp’s direction and mentioned that ACP would be happy to 

amplify future announcements of low-carbon energy deals/projects and even bp divestments from hydrocarbon assets. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or want us to follow up on anything. 

Regards, 

Josh Hicks 

US media relations manager 
communications & advocacy 
bp America Inc. 

  BPA_HCOR_00243989


